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It's YOUR Venice - get involved! 

 

January 17, 2012  
 
Councilmember Bill Rosendahl  
City of Los Angeles City Hall, Room 411  
200 North Main Street  
Los Angeles, California 90012 
 
Subject: Case Number: DIR 2008-4040 RV La Fortuna Market 820, 822 and 824 South 
Lincoln Boulevard Venice, California 90291  
 
Dear Councilmember Rosendahl:  
 
At a regularly scheduled meeting January 17, 2012, the VNC Board of Officers by a vote of 
9-2-6 adopted the following motion on subject case .  
 
There exists substantial evidence of disregard of the Conditions of Approval set forth 
DIR-2009-4040-RV and therefore, the Venice Neighborhood Council supports the 
revocation of the alcohol license of the subject business, La Fortuna Market.  
 
Sincerely,  

 
 
Linda Lucks  
 
President  
. 
CC:  
Sue Chang, Associate Zoning Administrator, sue.chang@lacity.org  
Lourdes Green, Associate ZA, Lourdes.green@lacity.org 
Joseph Cruz, ABC Director, joseph.cruz@abc.ca.gov 
David Lara, Los Angeles Department of Building & Safety, david.lara@ladbs.lacity.org 
Arturo Pina, org CD11 Venice representative, arturo.pina@lacity                 
Venice Neighborhood Council, Board@Venicenc.org, 
LUPC, LUPC@Venicenc.org !
 
 

 
 


